
San Elizario ISD’s mission is to graduate students with skills to meet the demands of a changing 
world by promoting student success as non-negotiable, channeling resources to match learning 
needs of students, employ and retain a quality staff so that San Elizario is a proud, innovative and 
academically superior district

              
               San Elizario ISD
               P.O. Box 920
               San Elizario, TX 79849
               Phone 915.872.3900
               Fax 915.872.3903

MEMORANDUM
To:         Members of the Board of Trustees
From:    Lisa D. Renegar, Planning & Instruction Department
Subject: 2022-2023 District and Campus Improvement Plans
Date:      July 20, 2022   

HISTORY: 

Every year, each of our campus Principals and district leadership participate in re-writing the 
campus and district improvement plans via the online program called “Plan4Learning.” This 
agenda item is to approve the six Campus Improvement Plans and the District Improvement 
Plan, for 2022-2023, as presented in the electronic versions each Trustee and the Superintendent 
received. 

RATIONALE: 

These improvement plans have two parts: 1) Comprehensive Needs Assessment; 2) Campus or 
District Improvement Plan with Goals, Performance Objectives, and Strategies. The 
Comprehensive Needs Assessment is a written narrative focusing on 8 different areas from 
demographics to technology. Each of the 8 areas identifies one or more problem statements 
that will become strategies in their respective improvement plans. The goal of each strategy is 
to offer solutions to the problem statements identified. Campus and District Improvement 
Plans are “living documents” and continually evolve during the year. Funding is also tied to 
these improvement plans, and outlines how monies will be allocated to address each strategy. 

BUDGET:

Approval of these improvement plans has no direct budgetary impact.

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:  

It is recommended that the Board approve the Campus and District Improvement Plans as 
presented. 

Please check one:     ☒ For approval       ☐ Report / Information only         ☐ Recognition only
                                 


